

**Appendix 1: Progress Report - Finchley and Golders Green Area Committee (July 2016)**

**RAG STATUS**

(Blue) Not Started	(Amber) In Progress/on track	(Red) Behind	(Purple) On hold	(Green) Completed
-----------------------	---------------------------------	-----------------	---------------------	----------------------

REF	Backlog Schemes	Indicative costs	Lead Officer	RAG Status
<b>FGG001/2015</b> <b>Re17</b>	<b>113 Golders Green Road – Loading Bay</b> Change of hours of loading bay outside 113 Golders Green Road and provision of additional loading bay.	£5k Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Gavin Woolery-Allen	Statutory Consultation in May 2016.  No objections were received amendments will be implemented in July/Aug 2016.  (Amber)
<b>FGG002/2015</b> <b>Re30</b>	<b>Garden Suburb ‘GS’ Controlled Parking Zone Review</b> - That, subject to no objections being received to the statutory consultations referred to in recommendations 2, 3 and 6 of the report submitted to committee, that Officers introduce the CPZ in Heathgate and ‘Past this Point ‘ measures in Hill Close through the making of the relevant Traffic Management Orders.	£17,500  LIP Funded 15/16	Gavin Woolery-Allen	Initial scheme design included South Square and Heathgate – during the consultation residents requested a re-design to of the Heathgate layout. Scheme to Statutory Consultation in July 2016.  (Amber)

<p><b>FGG003/2015</b> <b>Re43</b></p>	<p><b>(Renamed Temple Fortune Parking Review) Oakfields Road, NW11 – Review of Parking</b> The parking in Oakfield Road NW11 is reviewed as problems are being encountered due to close proximity of the CPZ boundary.</p>	<p>£20k Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p>	<p>Gavin Woolery-Allen</p>	<p>Initial meeting held with Ward Councillors to discuss the extent of the Informal Consultation.</p> <p>Area extended to include Addision Way and Asmunds Place into one consultation (including a consultation with Traders) following requests from the residents forum. (See FGG024/2016).</p> <p>Informal consultation commenced 18 May – 10 June to seek residents views on parking in their roads and whether they would be in favour of parking controls.</p> <p>Update on the results of the consultation will be reported to the July Committee.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
<p><b>FGG004/2015</b> <b>RF2</b></p>	<p><b>FRS Synagogue and Kindergarten, Fallow Court Avenue, N12 – Parking</b> Prevent/stop illegal and inconsiderate parking around FRS Synagogue and Kindergarten, 101 Fallow Court Avenue, N12 OBE.</p>	<p>£2,500 Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p>	<p>Gavin Woolery-Allen</p>	<p>Statutory Consultation on 26 May 2016.</p> <p>Awaiting outcome of consultation at the time of publication.</p> <p>Subject to no objections being received the lines will be implemented in July/Aug 2016. If objections are received these will need to be resolved before the School Keep Clears can be implemented.</p>

				(Amber)
<b>FGG005/2015</b> <b>RF3</b>	<b>Park View Road - Road Safety</b>  To address the 'issues' relating to roads around Park View Road.	£5k Feasibility Study – Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Lisa Wright	Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS) were installed in March 2016.  The VAS will monitor vehicle speeds and flows and the results of this monitoring exercise will be reported to the Oct F&GG AC with recommendations for additional measures, if they are required.  (Blue)
<b>FGG006/2015</b> <b>FF4</b>	<b>Etchingham Park Road – Speeding</b>  The speeding on Etchingham Park Road is addressed.	£5k Feasibility Study – Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Lisa Wright	Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS) were installed in March 2016.  The VAS will monitor vehicle speeds and flows and the results of this monitoring exercise will be reported to the Oct F&GG AC with recommendations for additional measures, if they are required.  (Blue)
<b>FGG007/2015</b> <b>RF6</b>	<b>The Vale CPZ Extension (incorporating Mortimer Close)</b>  Issues relating to parking in Mortimer Close are addressed by including Mortimer Close	£7k – Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Lisa Wright	Scheme Implemented – No further Action required  (Green)

	in the extension to The Vale CPZ.			
<b>FGG008/2015</b> <b>RF14</b>	<p><b>Friary Way and Valley Avenue – Speeding</b></p> <p>Speeding in Friary Way and Valley Avenue is addressed.</p> <p>There was also an issue relating to Parking in Friary Way/Friary Road as the road is located on the edge of an existing CPZ.</p>	<p>VAS</p> <p>£7k - Capital Allocation for Pavements</p> <p>£5k Feasibility Study – Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p> <p>Parking £5K - Feasibility Study – Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p>	Lisa Wright/Gavin Woolery-Allen	<p>Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS) were installed in Feb 2016.</p> <p>The VAS will monitor vehicle speeds and flows and the results of this monitoring exercise will be reported to the Oct F&amp;GG AC with recommendations for additional measures, if they are required.</p> <p>(Blue)</p> <p>Informal Parking Consultation in July 2016. Results reported back to the October Committee.</p>
<b>FGG009/2015</b>	<p><b>Westbury Road, 20 mph</b></p> <p>Consideration be given to installing 20mph vehicle activated signs on Westbury Road as opposed to the 30mph.</p>	<p>£5K – Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p>	Lisa Wright	<p>Vehicle Activated Signs to monitor vehicle speed in this road have been installed. The results of the monitoring were to be reported to the January 2016 Area Committee with recommendations for proposed measures. However, residents and Ward Councillors requested that the monitoring is not undertaken at this time of year as speeds are not considered to be</p>

				<p>representative of the summer months.</p> <p>Therefore report deferred to the Oct 2016 Area Committee following on-going monitoring in the spring/summer months.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
<b>FGG010/2015</b>	<p><b>Review of East Finchley CPZ</b></p> <p>Review of the East Finchley CPZ around Cherry Tree Wood.</p>	<p>£10k – Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p>	<p>Gavin Woolery-Allen</p>	<p>Informal consultation commenced 2 June – 23 June to seek residents views on parking in their roads and the whether they would be in favour of amended parking controls.</p> <p>Summary of the results of the consultation will be reported to the July Committee.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
<b>FGG013/2015</b>	<p><b>Chessington Avenue</b></p> <p>Review parking arrangement in Chessington Avenue to improve access and visibility</p>	<p>£2.5K Area Committee (CIL) Funded</p>	<p>Gavin Woolery-Allen</p>	<p>Scheme revised to include Waiting restrictions. Statutory Consultation on 26 May 2016.</p> <p>Awaiting outcome of consultation at the time of publication.</p> <p>Subject to no objections being received the lines will be implemented in Aug/Sept 2016. If objections are received these will need to be resolved before the yellow lines can be</p>

				implemented. Report back to Committee not required. (Amber)
<b>FGG014/2015</b>	<b>Beechwood Avenue</b> Beechwood Avenue and Edge Hill Avenue junctions with North Circular Road - Request for road closures	TBC (£200,000)	Lisa Wright	Scheme to be escalated to Environment Committee due to the value of the works. (Blue)
<b>FGG015/2015</b>	<b>Crescent Road –</b> Issue concerning illegal turns from Nether Street and Dollis Road	£25,000 Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Lisa Wright	Scheme to be implemented in August/September. (Amber)
<b>FGG016/2015</b>	<b>Regent's Park Road -</b> Regent's Park Road near its junction with Spencer Close - Pedestrian refuge	£15,000 Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Lisa Wright	Scheme to be implemented in August/September. (Amber)
<b>FGG017/2015</b>	<b>Woodhouse Road, N12</b> Issues concerning vehicle activated signs and speeding on Woodhouse Road.	LIP Funded as part of a wider scheme	Lisa Wright	The 2016/17 LIP work programme includes a programme of work to develop and introduce 20mph areas around schools. The development of a 20mph area for Woodhouse Road, around the schools in that area is taking place in 2016/17.  The proposal is likely to involve provision of signage and potentially other measures to address traffic speed,

				<p>that will address the issues raised.</p> <p>Recommended that 30 mph VAS are installed in the interim and request for funding included in the F&amp;GG Committee Update Report.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
<b>FGG018/2016</b>	<p><b>The Grove, N3</b></p> <p>Proposed On-way system on The Grove.</p>	£22k - Capital Allocation for Pavements	Lisa Wright	<p>Scheme agreed at Jan Committee on an experimental basis. Implementation Aug/Sept.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
	<p><b>The Vale, NW11 – Width Restriction</b></p> <p>Experimental removal of the width restriction and the implementation of a 20mph zone on The Vale, NW11</p>	£25k - Capital Allocation for Pavements		<p>Following the on-going issues around the width restriction on The Vale a request has been received from Ward Councillor to remove the width restriction on an experimental basis and install a 20mph zone to reduce the speed of vehicles on the road. The experimental measures will be in place for a minimum of 6 months to assess the impact on The Vale and surrounding roads. Start date 21 March 2016.</p> <p>Report back to Oct 2016 Committee if required.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>

	<b>New Schemes</b>			
<b>FGG019/2015</b>	<b>Windsor Road, N3 – Review of Pavement Condition</b>	NRP	Chris Chrysostomou	Pavements due to be re-surfaced in Autumn 2016.
<b>FGG020/2016</b>	<b>Golders Gardens – Review of CPZ hours</b>	£10K Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Gavin Woolery-Allen	Consultation area has been agreed with Ward Councillors. Informal consultation with Residents in September 2016.  (Amber)
<b>FGG021/2016</b>	<b>Lambert Way, N12 - Introduce traffic restrictions on Lambert Way.</b>	£5K Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Gavin Woolery-Allen	Feasibility Study Required - Report to October Committee.  (Amber)
<b>FGG022/2016</b>	<b>Leslie Road (Leopold Road), N2 – CPZ Extension</b>	£10K Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Gavin Woolery-Allen	Request to extend the East Finchley CPZ into Leslie Road (Leopold Road) Consultation area to be agreed with Ward Councillors and Informal Consultation undertaken with residents in September 2016.  (Blue)
<b>FGG/023/2016</b>	<b>Holdings Hill Road (outside the Cemetery) - improve traffic flow on the stretch from the Cemetery to Holdings Hill Circus, which is impaired by parked vehicles.</b>	£7.5K Area Committee (CIL) Funded	Gavin Woolery-Allen	Feasibility Study Required - Report back to October Area Committee.  (Blue)
<b>FGG/024/2016</b>	<b>Review of Parking Asmunds Place</b>		Gavin Woolery-	Initial meeting held with Ward



	<b>(Temple Fortune</b>		Allen	<p>Councillors to discuss the extent of the Informal Consultation.</p> <p>Area extended to include Oakfields Road and and Asmunds Place into one consultation (including a consultation with Traders) following requests from the residents forum. (See FGG003/2015 and).</p> <p>Informal consultation commenced 25 May – 15 June to seek residents views on parking in their roads and the whether they would be in favour of parking control.</p> <p>Update on the results of the consultation and a recommendation on the next steps will be reported to the July Committee.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
<b>FGG/025/2016</b>	<b>Briarfield and Rosemary Avenues and Accss to the North Circular Road ‘No Through Route signs for HGV’s.</b>	LIP 16/17	LW	<p>The request for Signage at this location is included within the 16/17 LIP funding.</p> <p>(Amber)</p>
<b>FGG/026/2016</b>	<b>Road safety on Squires Lane (Manorside and Tudor Schools)</b>	TBC – LIP funded 16/17	JS	<p>The request for improvement at this location is included within the 16/17 LIP funding.</p> <p>Site meeting has taken place and the</p>

				issues will be investigated. (Amber)
<b>FGG/027/2016</b>	<b>Review of the North Finchley CPZ</b>	TBC	GWA	Issue escalated to the Environment Committee for consideration and funding. (Amber)
<b>FFG/028/2016</b>	<b>Summerside School – Mesh Parking</b>	TBC	JS	Report to the July F&GG Area Committee on the cost of installed mesh parking on the Green between Ingle Way/Crescent Way/Garth Way for Summerside School.